

## **(5) Information on competent authority, China**

### 1. EIA authority

Ministry of Ecology and Environment, Administrative Review and Approval Reception

Tel: 010-65646800

Fax: 010-65646188

Address: 100006, 82 Donganmen Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing

Web site: <https://www.mee.gov.cn>

Project acceptance registry: <https://www.mee.gov.cn/ywgz/hjyxpj/jsxmhjyxpj/xmslqk/>

### 2. Line Ministries

National Development and Reform Commission: <https://www.ndrc.gov.cn>

Ministry of Industry and Information Technology: <https://www.miit.gov.cn>

Ministry of Natural Resources: <http://www.mnr.gov.cn>

Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development: <https://www.mohurd.gov.cn>

Ministry of Transport: <http://www.mot.gov.cn/>

Ministry of Water Resources: <http://www.mwr.gov.cn/>

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs: <http://www.moa.gov.cn/>

Ministry of Culture and Tourism: <https://www.mct.gov.cn/>